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SOURCES OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AIDS Education Global Information System
(AEGIS)

www.aegis.com

AIDS Partnership Michigan
2751 East Jefferson Avenue, Suite 301
Detroit, MI 48207
(313) 446-9800
(313) 446-9839 FAX
www.aidspartnership.org

Air Quality Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
106 West Allegan Street, 4th Floor
P.O. Box 30260
Lansing, MI 48909-7760
(517) 373-7023
(517) 335-6993 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us/aqd

Alan Guttmacher Institute
1120 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 460
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 296-4012
(202) 223-5756 FAX
www.agi-usa.org

American Academy of Pediatrics
141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
(847) 228-5005
www.aap.org

American Association of Community Colleges
One Dupont Circle, N.W., Suite 410
Washington, DC 20036-1176
(202) 728-0200
(202) 833-2467 or (202) 223-9390 FAX
www.aacc.nche.edu

American Association of Health Plans
1129 20th Street, N.W., Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036-3421
(202) 778-3200
(202) 331-7487 FAX
www.aahp.org

American Association of Retired Persons
309 North Washington Square, Suite 110
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-2772
(517) 482-2794 FAX
www.aarp.org

American Automobile Manufacturers Association
7430 Second Avenue, Suite 300
Detroit, MI 48202
(313) 872-4311
(313) 872-5400 FAX
www.aama.com

American Cancer Society
1205 East Saginaw Street
Lansing, MI 48906
(517) 371-2920
(517) 371-2605 FAX
www.gl.cancer.org

American Civil Liberties Union
125 Broad Street
New York, NY 10004
(212) 549-2500
(212) 549-2646 FAX
www.aclu.org

American Federation of State, County, and
Municipal Employees

1625 L Street N.W.
Washington DC 20036
(202) 452-4800
(202) 293-8166 FAX
www.afscme.org

American Lung Association of Michigan
18860 West Ten Mile Road
Southfield, MI 48075-2689
(248) 559-5100
(248) 559-7434 FAX
www.lungusa.org

American Medical Association
515 North State Street
Chicago, IL 60610
(312) 464-5000
(312) 464-4184 FAX
www.ama-assn.org

Americans for the Arts
1 East 53d Street
New York, NY 10022
(212) 223-2787
(212) 980-4857 FAX
www.artsusa.org

Anderson Economic Group
416 West Ionia Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 374-2596
(517) 485-2550 FAX

Antitrust Division
U.S. Department of Justice
555 4th Street, Room 8104
Washington, D.C. 20001
www.usdoj.gov/atr

ArtServe Michigan
17515 West Nine Mile Road, Suite 250
Southfield, MI 48075
(248) 557-8288
(248) 557-8581 FAX
www.ArtServeMichigan.org

Aspen Institute
Nonprofit Sector Research Fund
13333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Suite 1070
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 736-5831
www.aspeninst.org

Association for Child Development
P.O. Box 1491
East Lansing, MI 48826
(800) 234-3287
(517) 332-7200
(517) 332-5543 FAX

Association of Independent Colleges and
Universities of Michigan

650 Michigan National Tower
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-9160
(517) 372-9165 FAX

Automobile Club of Michigan (AAA)
1 Auto Club Drive
Dearborn, MI 48126
(313) 336-1413
(313) 336-2586 FAX
www.aaamich.com

Better Business Bureau
30555 Southfield Road
Southfield, MI 48076
(248) 644-9100
(248) 644-5026 FAX
www.bbb.org

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan
600 East Lafayette Boulevard
Detroit, MI 48226
(313) 225-8113
(313) 225-6764 FAX
www.bcbsm.com

Budget Office
Michigan Department of Management and Budget
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-1004
(517) 373-7268 FAX
www.state.mi.us/dmb/dir/

Bureau of Elections
Michigan Department of State
Mutual Building, 4th Floor
208 North Capitol Avenue
Lansing, MI 48918
(517) 373-2540
(517) 373-0941 FAX
www.sos.state.mi.us/election

Bureau of Health Systems Division of Health
Facilities and Services

Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry
Services

G. Mennen Williams Building, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 241-2626
(517) 241-1981 FAX
www.cis.state.mi.us

Bureau of Justice Statistics
U.S. Department of Justice
810 Seventh Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20531
(800) 732-3277
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/courts.htm

Bureau of the Census
Housing and Household Economic Statistics

Division
U.S. Department of Commerce
Washington, DC 20233
(301) 457-3240
(301) 457-3500 FAX
www.census.gov
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Center for Applied Research and Rural Studies
Central Michigan University
201 Anspach Hall
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48859
(517) 774-2572
(517) 774-7106 FAX

Center for Arts and Public Policy
College of Fine, Performing, and

Communications Arts
Wayne State University
5104 Gullen Mall
Detroit, MI 48202
(313) 577-5342
(313) 577-5355 FAX
www.cfpca.wayne.edu

Center for Individual Rights
1233 20th Street N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 833-8400
(202) 833-8410 FAX
www.wdn.com/cir

Center for Mental Health Services
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Administration
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 42490
Washington, DC 20015
(800) 789-2647
(301) 984-8796 FAX
Knowledge Exchange Network (KEN)
www.mentalhealth.org

Center for Nonprofits and Philanthropy
www.urban.org/ar96/ar96j.htm

Center for Substance Abuse Services
Michigan Department of Community Health
320 South Walnut Street
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 335-0171
(517) 241-2611 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us

Charter Schools Office
Central Michigan University
208 Warriner Hall
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48859
(517) 774-2100
(517) 774-7893 FAX
http://charter.ehhs.cmich.edu

Children’s Charter of the Court of Michigan
324 North Pine Street, #1
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-7533
(517) 482-2626 FAX

Children’s Defense Fund
122 C Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 628-8787
(202) 662-3150 FAX
www.tmn.com/cdf

Children’s Ombudsman
Michigan National Tower
124 West Allegan, Suite 100
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3077

Children’s Trust Fund
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
(517)373-4320
(517) 241-7038 FAX

Chronicle of Philanthropy
www.philanthropy.com

Citizens Alliance to Uphold Special Education
3303 West Saginaw, Suite D-1
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 886-9167
(517) 886-9775 FAX
www.cause.home.ml.org

Citizen’s Guide to State Government
www.libofmich.lib.mi.us/special/citizenguide/

citizenstoc.html

Citizens Research Council of Michigan
38200 West Ten Mile Road, Suite 200
Farmington Hills, MI 48335-2806
(248) 474-0044
(248) 474-0090 FAX
www.crcmich.org

Citizens for Better Care
416 North Homer Street, Suite 101
Lansing, MI 48912
(517) 336-6753
(517) 336-7718 FAX

Citizens for Better Care
4750 Woodward Avenue, Suite 410
Detroit, MI 48201
(800) 833-9548
(313) 832-7407 FAX
www.ezsis.org/cbc/index.htm

City of Detroit/Wayne County Roundtable on
Sustainable Development

www.lawsite.com

Coalition to Stop Gun Violence
1000 16th Street, N.W., Suite 603
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 530-0340
(202) 530-0331 FAX
www.gunfree.org

Community Catalyst
30 Winter Street
Boston, MA 02108
(617) 338-6035
(617) 451-5838 FAX

Common Cause in Michigan
109 East Oakland Street
Lansing, MI 48906
(517) 484-5385
(517) 484-5385 FAX (call ahead)
www.commoncause.org

Consumer Protection Committee
Michigan House of Representatives
P.O. Box 30014
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-2577
(517) 373-5946 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Cooperative Extension Service
Michigan State University
108 Agriculture Hall
East Lansing, MI 48824-1039
(517) 355-2308
(517) 355-6473 FAX
www.msue.msu.edu

Cornell University Law School
supct.law.cornell.edu/supct

Council of Michigan Foundations
One South Harbor Avenue, Suite 3
Grand Haven, MI 49417
(616) 842-7080
(616) 842-1760 FAX
www.cmif.org

County Road Association of Michigan
417 Seymour Street
P.O. Box 12067
Lansing, MI 48901
(517) 482-1189
(517) 482-1253 FAX

Court Administration and Organizations
Committee

American Judges Association
126 Ben West Municipal Building
Nashville, TN 37201
(615) 862-8326
(615) 862-8361 FAX
www.theaja.org

Data and Technology Services
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-4333
(517) 373-3325 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us/tplan

Death Penalty Information Center
1320 Eighteenth Street, N.W., 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 293-6970
(202) 822-4787 FAX
www.essential.org/dpic

Deloitte and Touche
120 North Washington Square, Suite 800
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-2251
(517) 487-0404 FAX

Department of Environmental Quality
State of Michigan
P.O. Box 30426
Lansing, MI 48909
(800) 662-9278
(517) 353-7917
(517) 241-7401 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us

Department of Human Genetics
University of Michigan
4708 Medical Science II Building
1301 East Catherine Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-0618
(734) 647-3149
(734) 763-3784 FAX
www.med.umich.edu/hg
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Department of Urban Affairs
Michigan State University
W 112 Owen Hall
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 353-9533
(517) 355-1772 FAX
http://uap.msu.edu

Detroit Community AIDS Library
4325 Brush Street
Detroit, MI 48201
(313) 577-8943
(313) 577-6668 FAX
www.libraries.wayne.edu/dcal/aids.html

Director of Environmental and
Regulatory Affairs

Michigan Chamber of Commerce
600 South Walnut Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 371-2100
(517) 371-7224 FAX
www.michamber.com

Division of Child Daycare Licensing
Bureau of Regulatory Services
Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry

Services
Grand Tower Building, Suite 1212
235 South Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-6124
(517) 335-6121 FAX
www.commerce.state.mi.us

Division of Health Statistics
Office of the State Registrar
Michigan Department of Community Health
3423 North Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-8705
(517) 335-8711 FAX

Domestic Violence Prevention and
Treatment Board

Family Independence Agency
235 South Grand Avenue, Suite 513
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 373-8144
(517) 335-6177 FAX
www.mfia.state.mi.us

Drinking Water and Radiological Protection
Division

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Radiological Protection Section
Baker-Oline North
3423 North Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard
Lansing, MI 48909-7903
(517) 335-8204
(517) 335-8298 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us/dwr

Electronic Frontier Foundation
1550 Bryant Street, Suite 725
San Francisco CA 94103-4832
(415) 436-9333
(415) 436-9993 FAX
www.eff.org

Electronic Privacy Information Center
666 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E., Suite 301
Washington, DC 20003
(202) 544-9240
(202) 547-5482 FAX
www.epic.org

Employment and Training Administration
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room N-4700
Washington, DC 20210
(202) 219-6871
(202) 273-4793 FAX
www.dol.gov

Environmental Assistance Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 3057
Lansing, MI 48909-7957
(800) 662-9278
(517) 335-4729 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us

Environmental Protection Division
Michigan Attorney General
G. Mennen Williams Building, 6th Floor
525 West Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30212
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-7780
(517) 335-6954 FAX
www.ag.state.mi.us

Environmental Reference Desk
Great Lakes Information Network
www.great-lakes.net/refdesk/refdesk.html

Families USA
1334 G Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 628-3030
(202) 347-2417 FAX
www.familiesusa.org

Families and Work Institute
330 7th Avenue
New York, NY 10001
(212) 465-2044
www.familiesandwork.org

Family Independence Agency
235 South Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-2000
(517) 335-6101 FAX
www.mfia.state.mi.us

Family Law Section
State Bar of Michigan
306 Townsend Street
Lansing, Michigan 48933
(517) 372-9030
(517) 482-6248 FAX
www.michbar.org

Family Research Council
801 G Street, N.W.
Washington DC, 20001
(202) 393-2100
(202) 393-2134 FAX
www.townhall.com/frc

Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20554
(202) 418-0200
(202) 418-0232 FAX
www.fcc.gov

Federation of American Health Systems
1111 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 833-3090
www.fahs.com

Federation of Tax Administrators
444 North Capitol, Suite 348
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5890
(202) 624-7888 FAX
www.taxadmin.org

Financial Services Committee
Michigan Senate
1005 Farnum Building
P.O. Box 30036
Lansing, MI 48904
(517) 373-2523
(517) 373-5669 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Forest Management Division
Michigan Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 30452
Lansing, MI 48909-7952
(517) 373-1275
(517) 373-2443 FAX
www.dnr.state.mi.us

Great Lakes Division
American Cancer Society
1205 East Saginaw Street
Lansing, Michigan 48906
(517) 371-2920
(517) 371-2605 FAX
www.gl.cancer.org (Michigan and Indiana)
www.cancer.org (national)

Great Lakes Information Network
(734) 665-9135
(734) 665-4370 FAX
www.great-lakes.net

Great Lakes National Program Office
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60604
(312) 886-4040
(312) 353-2018 FAX
www.epa.gov/glnpo/

Great Lakes Natural Resource Center
National Wildlife Federation
506 East Liberty Street
Ann Arbor, MI 48104-2210
(734) 769-3351
(734) 769-1449 FAX
www.nwf.org/nwf/greatlakes/index.html

Great Lakes United
P.O. Box 3040
Ann Arbor, MI 48106-3040
(734) 998-0760
(734) 998-0821 FAX
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Groundwater Education in Michigan
Consortium

www.gem.msu.edu/gem/aboutgem.html

Gunowners Action Information Network
P.O. Box 422
Battle Creek, MI 49016-0422

Handgun Control, Inc.
1225 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 898-0792
(202) 371-9615 FAX
www.handguncontrol.org

Health Care Association of Michigan
P.O. Box 80050
Lansing, MI 48908
(517) 627-1561
(517) 627-3016 FAX

Health Care Financing Administration
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
7500 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, MD 21244
(410) 786-3000
www.hcfa.gov

Health Policy and Senior Citizens Committee
Michigan Senate
P.O. Box 30036
Lansing, MI 48909-7536
(517) 373-0793
(517) 373-5607 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Hemlock Society of Michigan
902 Sunset Road
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
(313) 663-1627
www.irsociety.com/hemlock.htm

Higher Education Management Services
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3820
(517) 373-2759 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us/off/h_ed/

HIV/AIDS Information Center
Journal of the American Medical Association
American Medical Association
www.ama-assn.org/special/hiv/

HIV/AIDS Prevention and Intervention Section
Michigan Department of Community Health
3423 North Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-8371
(517) 335-9161 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us

HIV/AIDS Surveillance Section
Michigan Department of Community Health
3423 North Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-8165
(517) 335-8121 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us

HIV InSite
Center for AIDS Prevention Studies
University of California, San Francisco
74 New Montgomery, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 597-9100
(415) 597-9213 FAX
http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu
www.caps.ucsf.edu

HIV, STD, and Adolescent Health
National Conference of State Legislatures
1560 Broadway, Suite 700
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 830-2200
(303) 863-8003 FAX
www.ncsl.org

Home Schooling Office
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: (517) 373-0796
Fax: (517) 373-3936 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us

House Fiscal Agency
200 North Capitol Avenue, Suite 300
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 373-8080
(517) 373-5874 FAX
www.house.state.mi.us/hfa

Human Genome Management
Information System

Oak Ridge National Laboratory
1060 Commerce Park, MS 6480
Oak Ridge, TN 37830
(423) 576-6669
(423) 574-9888 FAX
www.ornl.gov/hgmis

Human Rights Campaign
1101 14th Street N.W., Suite 200
Washington, DC 20005
(800) 777-4723
(202) 347-5323 FAX
www.hrc.org

I Am Your Child—Michigan
c/o Michigan Council for Maternal and

Child Health
416 West Ottawa Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-9242

Independent Sector
1828 L Street, N.W., Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 223-8100
www.indepsec.org

Inside Michigan Politics
William Ballenger, Editor
2029 South Waverly Road
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 487-6665
(517) 487-3830 FAX

Institute of Water Research
Michigan State University
115 Manly Miles Building
1405 South Harrison Road
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 353-3742
(517) 353-1812 FAX
www.iwr.msu.edu

Insurance Bureau
Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry

Services
Ottawa Building, 2d Floor
P.O. Box 30220
Lansing, Michigan 48909
(517) 335-3167
(517) 335-4978 FAX
www.cis.state.mi.us/ins/

Insurance Committee
Michigan House of Representatives
P.O. Box 30014
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-5734
(517) 373-8728 FAX

InterNIC
www.internic.net

Internet Nonprofit Center
www.nonprofits.org

Judiciary Committee
Michigan House of Representatives
P.O. Box 30014
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7514
(517) 373-6576
(517) 373-5791 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Judiciary Committee
Michigan Senate
P.O. Box 30036
Lansing, MI 48909-7536
(517) 373-6920
(517) 373-2751 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Kids Count in Michigan
300 North Washington Square, Suite 401
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-5436
(517) 371-4546 FAX

League of Women Voters of Michigan
200 Museum Drive, Suite 104
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 484-5383
(517) 484-3086 FAX
www.mlc.lib.mi.us/~lwvmi

Legislative Analysis Section
Michigan House of Representatives
Romney Building, 10th Floor
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-6466
(517) 373-7995 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority
Knapps Centre, Suite 370
300 South Washington Square
P.O. Box 30473
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-0430

Mackinac Center for Public Policy
140 West Main Street
P.O. Box 568
Midland, MI 48640
(517) 631-0900
(517) 631-0964 FAX
www.mackinac.org

SOURCES OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION



458          MICHIGAN IN BRIEF

Medical Services Administration
Michigan Department of Community Health
400 South Pine Street
P.O. Box 30479
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-5501
(517) 335-5007 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us/MDCH2/index_j.htm

Medicare/Medicaid Assistance Program
6105 West St. Joseph Street, Suite 209
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 886-0899
(517) 886-1305 FAX

Mental Health Association in Michigan
15920 West 12 Mile Road
Southfield, MI 48076
(800) 482-9534
(248) 557-6777

Merian’s Friends
P.O. Box 272
Northville, MI 48167
(888) 217-0700
(248) 449-4845 FAX

Metro Health Foundation
333 West Fort Street, Suite 1370
Detroit, MI 48226-3134
(313) 965-4220
(313) 965-3626 FAX

Michigan 4C Association
2875 Northwind Drive, Suite 200
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 351-4171
(517) 351-0157 FAX
www.mi4c.org

Michigan Agricultural Statistics Service
201 Federal Building
P.O. Box 20008
Lansing, MI 48901
(517) 334-6001
(517) 337-1829 FAX
www.mda.state.mi.us

Michigan Aids Fund
Riverview Center Building
678 Front Street, N.W., Suite 265
Grand Rapids, MI 49504
(616) 451-2394
(616) 451-9180 FAX

Michigan Association for Education of
Young Children

4572 South Hagadorn, Suite 1D
East Lansing, MI 48823-5385
(800) 336-6424
(517) 336-9700
(517) 336-9790 FAX
www.miaeyc.com

Michigan Association of Chiefs of Police
2133 University Park Drive, Suite 200
Okemos, MI 48864
(517) 349-9420
(517) 349-5823 FAX

Michigan Association of Community Mental
Health Boards

319 West Lenawee Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 374-6848
(517) 374-1053 FAX

Michigan Association of Counties
935 North Washington
Lansing, MI 48906
(517) 372-5374
(517) 482-4599 FAX
www.miaco.org

Michigan Association of Health Plans
327 Seymour Avenue
P.O. Box 19333
Lansing, MI 48901
(517) 371-3181
(517) 482-8866 FAX

Michigan Association of Homebuilders
P.O. Box 80736
Lansing, MI 48908
(517) 322-0224
(517) 322-0504 FAX
www.mahb.com

Michigan Association of Public School Academies
Michigan National Tower
124 West Allegan, Suite 750
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 374-9167
(517) 374-9197 FAX
www.charterschools.org/core.html

Michigan Association of School Administrators
1001 Centennial Way, Suite 300
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 327-5910
(517) 327-0771 FAX
www.melg.org

Michigan Association of School Boards
1001 Centennial Way, Suite 400
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 327-5900
(517) 327-0775 FAX
www.masb.com

Michigan Association of Secondary School
Principals

1001 Centennial Way, Suite 100
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 327-5315
(517) 327-5360 FAX
www.melg.org/massp

Michigan Bureau of State Lottery
101 East Hillsdale Street
Box 30023
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-6500
(517) 335-5685 FAX
www.milottery.com

Michigan Business Leaders for Education
Excellence

Michigan Chamber of Commerce
600 South Walnut Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 371-2100
(517) 371-7224 FAX
www.michamber.com/foundation/workbook/index.html

Michigan Cable Telecommunications Association
615 West Ionia Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-2622
(517) 482-1819 FAX

Michigan Campus Compact
29 Kellogg Center
East Lansing, MI 48824-1022
(517) 353-5038
(517) 355-3302 FAX

Michigan Catastrophic Claims Association
17370 Laurel Park Drive North, Suite 350
Livonia, MI 48152
(313) 953-2779
(313) 953-9511 FAX

Michigan Catholic Conference
505 North Capitol Avenue
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-9310
(517) 372-3940 FAX

Michigan Chamber of Commerce
600 South Walnut Street
Lansing, Ml 48933
(517) 371-2100
(517) 371-7224 FAX
www.michamber.com

Michigan Chemical Council
320 West Ottawa Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-8898
(517) 372-9020 FAX
www.mccinfo.org

Michigan Coalition against Domestic and
Sexual Violence

3893 Okemos Road, Suite B-2
Okemos, MI 48864
(517) 347-7000
(517) 347-6177 FAX
www.msu.edu/user/mcadv

Michigan Coalition for Consumer
Choice in Electricity

225 South Washington Square
P.O. Box 20064
Lansing MI 48901
(517) 372-4400

Michigan Coalition of Responsible Gun Owners
P.O. Box 14014
Lansing, MI 48901
(517) 675-5162
members.aol.com/mcrgo

Michigan Commission on Genetic Privacy
and Progress

320 South Walnut Street, 3d Floor
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 241-2816
(517) 241-2717 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us/mcgpp/mcgpp.htm

Michigan Committee Against Capital Punishment
1735 Abington Place
Lansing, MI 48910
(517) 484-4165
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Michigan Community College Association
222 North Chestnut Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-4350
(517) 372-0905 FAX

Michigan Community Service Commission
George W. Romney Building, 4th Floor
111 South Capitol Avenue
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 335-4295

Michigan Competitive Telecommunications
Providers Association

124 West Allegan Street
800 Michigan National Tower
Lansing, MI 49833
www.mctpa.com

Michigan Consumer Federation
115 West Allegan, Suite 240
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-6262

Michigan Consumer Health Care Coalition
600 West St. Joseph Highway
Lansing, MI 48833
(517) 484-4954
(517) 484-6549

Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs
Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry

Services
Michigan Plaza Building, 11th Floor
1200 Sixth Street
Detroit, Michigan 48226-2461
(313) 256-3731
(313) 256-2700 FAX
www.cis.state.mi.us/arts

Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health
318 West Ottawa Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-5807
(517) 482-9242 FAX

Michigan Council on Crime and Delinquency
300 North Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-4161
(517) 482-0020 FAX

Michigan Democratic Party
606 Townsend Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 371-5410
(517) 371-3213 FAX
www.hvcn.org/info/mdp

Michigan Department of Agriculture
611 West Ottawa Street
Ottawa Building, 4th Floor
P.O. Box 30017
Lansing, MI 48909
(800) 292-3939
(517) 373-1104
www.mda.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Attorney General
525 West Ottawa Street, Seventh Floor
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 373-1140
(517) 335-1935 FAX
www.ag.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Civil Rights
Victor Building, Suite 700
201 North Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 335-3165
(517) 335-6513 FAX
www.mdcr.com

Michigan Department of Community Health
Medical Services Administration
Managed Care Quality Assessment and

Improvement Division
400 South Pine Street
P.O. Box 30479
Lansing, MI 48909-7979
(517) 335-8554
(517) 335-8560 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Consumer and
Industry Services

525 West Ottawa Street, Fourth Floor
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 373-1820
(517) 241-1580 FAX
www.cis.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Corrections
P.O. Box 30003
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-0720
(517) 373-2628 FAX

Michigan Department of Education
608 West Allegan Street
Hannah Building
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3324
(517) 335-4565 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 30473
Lansing, MI 48909-7973
(517) 373-7917
(517) 241-7401 FAX
www.DEQ.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Management and Budget
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-1004
(517) 373-7268 FAX
www.state.mi.us/dmb/dir/

Michigan Department of State Police
714 South Harrison Road
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 332-2521
(517) 336-6561 FAX
www.msp.state.mi.us

Michigan Department of Treasury
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-3223
(517) 373-8414 FAX
www.treas.state.mi.us

Michigan Distributors and Vendors
Association, Inc.

523 West Ionia Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-2323
(517) 372-4404 FAX

Michigan Economic Developers Association
P.O. Box 15096
Lansing, MI 48901-5096
(517) 241-0011
(517) 241-0089 FAX

Michigan Education Association
1216 Kendale Boulevard
P.O. Box 2573
East Lansing, MI 48826-2573
(517) 332-6551
(517) 336-4024 FAX
www.mea.org

Michigan Electronic Library
mel.lib.mi.us

Michigan Environmental Council
119 Pere Marquette Street
Lansing, MI 48912
(517) 487-9539
(517) 487-9541 FAX
www.mienv.org

Michigan Environmental Science Board
Lewis Cass Building, 2d Floor
320 South Walnut Street
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-4960
(517) 373-6492 FAX
www.mesb.org

Michigan Family Independence Agency
235 South Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-2000
www.mfia.state.mi.us

Michigan Farm Bureau
7373 West Saginaw Highway
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 323-7000
(517) 323-6743 FAX
www.fb.com/mifb

Michigan Federation of Private Child
and Family Agencies

230 North Washington Square, Suite 300
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 485-8552
(517) 485-6680 FAX
www.michfed.org

Michigan Gaming Control Board
1500 Abbott Road, Suite 400
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 351-2758
(517) 351-6516 FAX
www.state.mi.us/mgcb/

Michigan Health Council
2410 Woodlake Drive, Suite 440
Okemos, MI 48864
(517) 347-3332
(517) 347-4096 FAX

Michigan Health & Hospital Association
6215 West St. Joseph Highway
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 323-3443
(517) 323-0946 FAX
www.mha.org
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Michigan Hospice Organization
7201 West Saginaw Street
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 886-6667
(517) 886-6737 FAX

Michigan House of Representatives
P.O. Box 30014
Lansing, MI 48909-7514
(517) 373-2577
(517) 373-5946 FAX
www.michiganlegislature.org

Michigan Information Center
Lewis Cass Building
3205 South Walnut Street
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-7910
www.state.mi.us/dmb/mic/

Michigan Information Technology Commission
600 West St. Joseph Street, Suite 10
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 371-7435
(517) 484-6549 FAX
www.michinfotech.org

Michigan Insurance Bureau
P.O. Box 30220
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-0220
(517) 335-4978 FAX
www.cis.state.mi.us/ins

Michigan Jobs Commission
Victor Office Center, Fourth Floor
210 North Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 335-5883
(517) 241-1576 FAX
www.state.mi.us/mjc/ceo

Michigan Lake and Stream Association
124 Main Street
P.O. Box 249
Three Rivers, MI 49093
(616) 273-8200
(616) 273-2919
www.iserv.net/mlsa

Michigan League for Human Services
300 North Washington Square, Suite 401
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-5436
(517) 371-4546 FAX

Michigan Manufacturers Association
P.O. Box 14247
Lansing, MI 48901-4247
(517) 372-5900
(517) 372-3322 FAX
www.mma-net.org

Michigan Municipal League
1675 Green Road
P.O. Box 1487
Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1487
(734) 662-3246
(734) 662-8083 FAX
www.mml.org

Michigan Municipal League
320 North Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 485-1314
(517) 372-7476 FAX
www.mml.org

Michigan Nonprofit Association
29 Kellogg Center
East Lansing, MI 48824-1022
(517) 353-5038
(517) 355-3302 FAX

Michigan Nonprofit Homes Association
1423 Keystone Avenue, Suite 210
Lansing, MI 48911
(517) 393-0500
(517) 393-9949 FAX

Michigan Oil and Gas Association
1610 Michigan National Tower
124 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-1092
(517) 487-0961 FAX

Michigan Partnership to Prevent Gun Violence
1501 North Shore Drive, Suite B
Lansing, MI 48823-1759
(517) 332-4299
(517) 332-4392 FAX
www.mppgv.org

Michigan Protection and Advocacy Service
HIV/AIDS Advocacy Program (HAAP)
29200 Vassar Boulevard, Suite 501
Livonia, MI 48152-2116
(800) 414-3956
(248) 473-4101 FAX
www.mpas.org

Michigan Psychiatric Society
15920 West 12 Mile Road, Suite 200
Southfield, MI 48076
(248) 552-9300
(248) 552-8790 FAX

Michigan Public Health Institute
2436 Woodlake Circle, Suite 300
Okemos, MI 48864
(517) 349-7110
(517) 381-0260 FAX
www.mphi.org

Michigan Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 334-6445
(517) 882-5002 FAX
http://ermisweb.state.mi.us/mpsc

Michigan Realtors Association
720 North Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48901
(517) 372-8890
(517) 334-5568 FAX
www.realtors.com

Michigan Recycling Coalition
1609 East Kalamazoo Street
Lansing, MI 48912-2700
(517) 371-7073
(517) 371-7073 FAX

Michigan Republican Party
2121 East Grand River Avenue
Lansing, MI 48912
(517) 487-5413
(517) 487-0090 FAX
www.migop.org

Michigan Retailers Association
211 North Pine Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-5656
(517) 372-1303 FAX
www.retailers.com

Michigan Rifle and Pistol Association
P.O. Box 1802
Midland, MI 48641
(517) 631-3079

Michigan Roadbuilders Association
924 Centennial Way, Suite 460
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 886-9000
(517) 886-8960 FAX
www.mrba.inter.net

Michigan Secretary of State
Treasury Building
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48918
(517) 373-7296
(517) 373-0727 FAX
www.sos.state.mi.us

Michigan Senate Fiscal Agency
Victor Center, Suite 800
P.O. Box 30036
Lansing, MI 48908-7536
(517) 373-2768
(517) 373-1986 FAX
www.state.mi.us/sfa

Michigan Society of Planning Officials
414 Main Street, Suite 211
Rochester, MI 49307
(248) 651-3339
(248) 651-3649 FAX

Michigan State AFL-CIO
419 South Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-5966
(517) 487-5213 FAX

Michigan State Medical Society
120 West Saginaw Street
East Lansing, MI 48823
(517) 337-1351
(517) 337-2490 FAX
www.msms.org

Michigan Supreme Court
G. Mennen Williams Building, 2d Floor
P.O. Box 30052
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-0129
(517) 373-5666 FAX
www.supremecourt.state.mi.us

Michigan Townships Association
512 Westshire Street
Lansing, MI 48917
(517) 321-6467
(517) 321-8908 FAX
www.mta-townships.org
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Michigan Trial Lawyers Association
501 South Capitol Avenue
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-7740
(517) 482-5332 FAX

Michigan United Conservation Clubs
2101 Wood Street
P.O. Box 30235
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 371-1041
(517) 371-1505 FAX
www.mucc.org

Michigan Voters for Clean Elections
Common Cause in Michigan
109 East Oakland Street
Lansing, MI 48906
(517) 484-5385
(517) 484-5385 FAX (call ahead)
www.commoncause.org

Michigan’s Children
428 West Lenawee Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(800) 330-8674
(517) 485-3500
(517) 485-3650 FAX

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)
910 Eastlawn Drive
Midland, MI 48642
(517) 631-MADD
(517) 631-8813 FAX
www.madd.org

NAACP
600 Renaissance Center, Suite 1200
Detroit, MI 48243-1801
(313) 568-6360
(313) 568-1101 FAX
www.naacp.org

National Association for the
Education of Young Children

1509 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
(800) 424-2460
(202) 232-8777
www.naeyc.org

National Association of State Mental Health
Program Directors

66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 302
Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 739-9333
(703) 548-9517 FAX

National Bioethics Advisory Commission
6100 Executive Boulevard, Suite 5B01
Rockville, MD 20892-7508
(301) 402-4242
(301) 480-6900 FAX
www.bioethics.gov

National Center for Charitable Statistics
http://nccs.urban.org

National Center for Learning Disabilities
381 Park Avenue South, Suite 1401
New York, NY 10016
(888) 575-7373
www.ncld.org

National Center for Nonprofit Boards
2000 L Street, N.W., Suite 510
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 452-6262

National Center for State Courts
300 Newport Avenue
Williamsburg, VA 23185
(757) 253-2000
www.ncsc.dni.us

National Committee on Quality Assurance
2000 L Street, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 955-3500
www.ncqa.org

National Conference of State Legislators
1560 Broadway, Suite 700
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 830-2200
www.ncsl.org

National Conference of State Legislators
444 North Capitol Street, N.W., Suite 515
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5400
(202) 737-1069 FAX
www.ncsl.org

National Council for Nonprofit Associations
1001 Connecticut, N.W., Suite 900
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 833-5740
www.ncna.org

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug
Dependence

913 West Holmes Road, Suite 160
Lansing, MI 48911
(517) 394-1252
(517) 394-1518 FAX
www.ncadd.org/index.html

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
www.ncjrs.org

National Endowment for the Arts
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20506-0001
(202) 682-5400
www.arts.endow.gov

National Governors Association
Hall of States
444 North Capitol Street
Washington, DC 20001-1512
(202) 624-5300
www.nga.org

National Human Genome Research Institute
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room 4B09
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892
(301) 402-0911
(301) 402-2218 FAX
www.nhgri.nih.gov

National Information Center for Children and
Youth with Disabilities

(800) 695-0285
www.nichcy.org

National Organization for Women
1000 16th Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 331-0066
(202) 785-8576 FAX
www.now.org

National Rifle Association
11250 Waples Mill Road
Fairfax, VA 22030
(800) 672-3888
(703) 267-3918 FAX
www.nra.org

Natural Resources Defense Council
40 West 20th Street
New York, NY 10011
(212) 727-2700
(212) 727-1773 FAX
www.nrdc.org

Nonprofit Michigan Project
Institute for Public Policy and Social Research
Michigan State University
321 Berkey Hall
East Lansing, Michigan 48824-1111
(517) 355-6672
(517) 432-1544 FAX
wilsonmm@pilot.msu.edu

Office of Child and Family Services
Family Independence Agency
235 South Grand Avenue
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-6158
(517) 335-4471 FAX
www.mfia.state.mi.us

Office of Children’s Ombudsman
Michigan National Tower, Suite 100
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3077
(517) 335-6763 FAX
www.state.mi.us/dmb/ombudsman/

Office of Children’s Services
Michigan Family Independence Agency
Grand Tower
235 South Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-6159
www.mfia.state.mi.us

Office of Child Support
Michigan Family Independence Agency
Grand Tower
235 South Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 30037
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-7570
www.mfia.state.mi.us

Office of Communications
Michigan Department of Transportation
Transportation Building, 4th Floor
P.O. Box 30050
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-3084
(517) 373-8518 FAX
www.mdot.state.mi.us
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Office of Drug Control Policy
Michigan Department of Community Health
320 South Walnut Street
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 373-4700
(517) 373-2963 FAX
www.mdmh.state.mi.us/ODCP/index.htm

Office of Higher Education Services
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3820
(517) 373-2759 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us

Office of Highway Safety Planning
Michigan Department of State Police
4000 Collins Road
P.O. Box 30633
Lansing, MI 48909-8133
(517) 333-5317
(517) 333-5756 FAX
www.ohsp.msp.state.mi.us

Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse
Services

Michigan Department of Community Health
Lewis Cass Building
320 South Walnut Street
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 335-0196
(517) 335-3090 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us

Office of Program Services
Substance Abuse Programs Section
Michigan Department of Corrections
Grandview Plaza Building
P.O. Box 30003
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3514
(517) 335-0045 FAX

Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis
Michigan Department of Treasury
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-2697
www.treas.state.mi.us

Office of School Program Services
Public School Academy Program
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-4631
(517) 241-0197 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us

Office of Services to the Aging
Michigan Department of Community Health
611 West Ottawa Street, 3d Floor
P.O. Box 30676
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-8230
(517) 373-4092 FAX
http://mass.iog.wayne.edu

Office of Workforce Development/Job Training
Michigan Jobs Commission
Victor Office Center, 5th Floor
201 North Washington Square
Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 335-5853
(517) 335-5945 FAX
www.state.mi.us/mjc/ceo

Office of the Great Lakes
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 30473
Lansing, MI 48908
(517) 335-4056
(517) 335-4053 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us/ogl/

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-6800
(517) 373-4092 FAX
www.migov.state.mi.us

Office of the Racing Commissioner
Michigan Department of Agriculture
37650 Professional Center Drive, Suite 105A
Livonia, MI 48154-1100
(313) 462-2400
(313) 462-2429 FAX
www.mda.state.mi.us/racing/index.html

Office of the State Registrar and Division of
Health Statistics

Community Public Health Agency
Michigan Department of Community Health
3423 North Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-8656
(517) 335-8711 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us/pha/osr

Parks and Recreation Division
Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 30257
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-4827
(517) 373-4625 FAX
www.dnr.state.mi.us

Planned Parenthood Affiliates of Michigan
P.O. Box 19104
Lansing, MI 48901-9104
(517) 482-1080
www.ppam.org

Points of Light Foundation
1737 H Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 223-9186
www.pointsoflight.org

Real Estate Division
Michigan Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 30448
Lansing, MI 48909-7948
(517) 373-1250
(517) 335-3264 FAX
www.dnr.state.mi.us

Recycling Coordinator
Environmental Assistance Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Town Center, 2d Floor
333 South Capitol Avenue
P.O. Box 30457
Lansing, MI 48909-7957
(517) 373-1322
(517) 335-4729 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us/ead/recycle/

Regional Operations and State/Local Relations
Department

National Environmental Performance Partnership
System

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60604
(312) 353-2000
www.epa.gov/regional/pps/

Right to Life of Michigan
300 South Washington Square, Suite 588
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-3376
(517) 487-6453 FAX
www.rtl.org

Right to Life of Michigan
2340 Porter Street, S.E.
Grand Rapids, MI 49506
(616) 532-2300
(616) 532-3461 FAX
www.rtl.org

Roslin Institute
Roslin, Midlothian
EH25 9PS, United Kingdom
(011-44-131) 527-4200
(011-44-131) 440-0434 FAX
www.ri.bbsrc.ac.uk

School Choice YES!
P.O. Box 349
Midland, MI 48640-0349
(517) 839-4500
(517) 839-4506 FAX

School Health Program Unit
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing MI, 48919
(517) 373-7247
(517) 373-1233 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us

School Health Unit
Michigan Department of Community Health
3423 North Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-8390
(517) 335-9056 FAX
www.mdch.state.mi.us

Schools of Choice Office
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 241-2732
(517) 335-4575 FAX
www.mde.state.mi.us

Science and Technology Division
Legislative Service Bureau
124 West Allegan Street, 4th Floor
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-0170
www.michiganlegislature.org

Select Committee on Public Land Ownership,
Purchase, and Management

Michigan Senate
P.O. Box 30036
Lansing, MI 48909-7536
(517) 373-1725
(517) 373-0741 FAX
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Senate Fiscal Agency
Victor Center, Suite 800
201 North Washington Square
P.O. Box 30036
Lansing, MI 48909-7536
(517) 373-2768
(517) 373-1968 FAX
www.state.mi.us/sfa

Skillman Foundation
600 Renaissance Center, Suite 1200
Detroit, MI 48243-1801
(313) 568-6360
(313) 568-1101 FAX
www.skillman.org

Solid Waste Program Section
Waste Management Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 30241
Lansing, Michigan 48909
(517) 335-3383
(517) 373-4797 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us/wmd/sections/swpshome.html

Southeast Michigan Council of Governments
660 Plaza Drive, Suite 1900
Detroit, Michigan 48226
(313) 961-4266
(313) 961-4869 FAX
www.semcog.org

Special Education Services
Michigan Department of Education
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-6488
www.mde.state.mi.us/off/sped/

State Bar of Michigan
306 Townsend Street
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 372-9030
(517) 482-6248 FAX
www.michbar.org

State Government Affairs Division
Office of the Governor
George Romney Building
111 South Capitol Avenue
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 335-7801
www.migov.state.mi.us/migov.html

State Tax Notes
6830 North Fairfax Drive
Arlington, VA 22213
(800) 955-3444
(703)533-4484 FAX
www.tax.org

State University Presidents Council
Michigan Dental Building
230 North Washington Square, Suite 302
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-1563
(517) 482-1241 FAX

Surface Water Quality Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 30273
Lansing, MI 48909-7773
(517) 373-1949
(517) 373-9958 FAX
www.deq.state.mi.us/swq

TEACH Michigan Education Fund
913 West Holmes Road, Suite 265
Lansing, MI 48910
(517) 394-4870
(517) 394-0093 FAX
http://teach-mi.org

Taxation and Economic Policy Division
Michigan Department of Treasury
P.O. Box 15128
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-9002
(517) 373-8414 FAX
www.treas.state.mi.us

Taxpayers United
320 Nancy Bird Lane
Oxford, MI 48371
(248) 628-7212

Telecommunications Association of Michigan
1400 Michigan National Tower
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 482-4166
(517) 482-3548 FAX

Tobacco Free Michigan Action Coalition
P.O. Box 25002
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 485-4893
(517) 335-9468 FAX

Traffic Safety Association of Michigan
Michigan Safety Belt Coalition
602 Michigan National Tower
Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 487-8811
(517) 487-6358 FAX
www.voyager.net/drivesafe

Travel Michigan
Landmark Building, Third Floor
105 West Allegan Street
P.O. Box 30226
Lansing, MI 48909
(888) 78-GREAT
(517) 373-0670
(517) 373-0059 FAX
www.michigan.org/index.html

Triangle Foundation
19641 West Seven Mile Road
Detroit, Ml 48219-2721
(313) 537-3323
(313) 537-3379 FAX
www.tri.org

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60604
(312) 886-9296
(312) 353-1120 FAX

U.S. Bureau of the Census
www.census.gov

U.S. Department of Education
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative

Services
www.ed.gov/offices/OSERS/

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
401 M Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20460
(888) 372-8255
(202) 260-1000
(202) 260-0195 FAX

United Way of Michigan
300 North Washington Square, #405
P.O. Box 18219
Lansing, MI 48901-8219
(800) 396-3066
(517) 371-4360
www.uwmich.org

Urban Institute
2100 M Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037
(202) 833-7200
(202) 223-1149 FAX
www.urban.org

Volunteer Centers of Michigan
29 Kellogg Center
East Lansing, MI 48824-1022
(517) 353-9278
(517) 355-3302 FAX
(517) 371-1801 FAX
postmaster@uwmich.org
www.uwmich.org

W.K. Kellogg Foundation
One Michigan Avenue, East
Battle Creek, Ml 49017-4058
(616) 968-1611
(616) 969-2118 FAX
www.wkkf.org

WISE Program
Michigan United Conservation Clubs
P.O. Box 30235
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 371-1041
(517) 391-1505 FAX
www.mucc.org

Wayne County Rouge Program Office
220 Bagley Avenue, Suite 920
Detroit, MI 48226
(313) 961-0700
(313) 961-1762 FAX
www.rougeriver.com

Workers’ Compensation Center
Michigan State University
4990 Northwind Drive
East Lansing, MI 332-5273
517-332-5266
517-332-5273 FAX

Workers’ Compensation Research Institute
101 Main Street
Cambridge, MA 02142
617-494-1240
617-494-5240 FAX
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